From: State Cup 2025 <no_reply@gotsport.com>
Sent: Friday, May 23, 2025 12:04 PM
Subject: State Cup Important Weekend Information Email #2

We sent one email on Monday with all important weekend information. As a follow-up, we wanted to
send one more with a few additional important items.

Advancing Teams to the Semis

We will be waiting to post the team names of the advancing teams to the State Cup Semis until
Tuesday. This will give time for teams to review all published scores to make sure there are not any
errors. The most common is if a score was flipped on the score card and it is not caught by the teams
when the coaches sign the game card. Please review the game cards you are signing to make sure the
score is correct, and the correct opponent is assigned the win. We will only record/post a 5 goal max
differential.

Three Pool Divisions

Please note that if you are in a 3 pool division, the Winner of A will play the Wildcard, and the Winner of
B and C will play UNLESS THE WILDCARD IS FROM POOL A. Then A will play C,and B will play the
Wildcard.

Coach Conflicts for Semis and Finals and Game Times for next weekend
This was in the previous email, but it warrants a second reminder.

If you have a head coach who has multiple teams who advance to the Semis and Finals weekend, please
send an email by Tuesday, May 27" at 9am to office@ohio-soccer.org and also copy

with the name of the head coach and the gender, age group and team names that they will
be coaching. We will do our best to schedule around the conflicts. This will include Presidents Cup
Finals teams that will play on the same day as the State Cup Finals. If you have a different type of
conflict for the Semis and Finals, you can put a request into that same email address. Again, we cannot
make any guarantees but will do our best to schedule around those if possible. We will post the Semis
and Finals schedule by Wednesday, May 28™. The State Cup Semis and Finals games will be at 9am,
11:30am and 2pm. Once the schedule has been posted, we will not make any changes, so please
make sure you send us your scheduling conflict requests prior to 9am on Tuesday.
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